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From: Barret Knutson
To: Water Permit Application
Subject: Cave Springs No-Discharge Permit Renewal; Permit No. 4893-WR-2, AFIN 04-01642
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 8:51:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Cave Springs No-Discharge Permit.pdf
WMP.pdf
Warranty Deed.pdf

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Water Division
Permits Branch, No-Discharge Section
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
 
To whom it may concern,
 
Please find attached all ancillary documentation for the renewal of a No-Discharge Subsurface
Disposal Permit: Permit No. 4893-WR-2, AFIN 04-01642. The Permit is for The City of Cave Springs
which uses treated municipal wastewater for drip irrigation of a local golf course. It should be noted
that there have been no changes to the system or to the Waste Management Plan since the time of
the last Permit Renewal.
 
If you have any questions, please call or email me at your earliest convenience.
 
Respectfully,
 
 

Barret Knutson
Project Designer

1810 N. College Ave. | Fayetteville, AR  72703
P.O. Box 1229 | Fayetteville, AR  72702
479.443.2377 office | 479.443.9241 fax
501.545.7115 cell
bknutson@mcclelland-engrs.com
www.mcclelland-engrs.com 
 
 

 

mailto:bknutson@mcclelland-engrs.com
mailto:Water.Permit.Application@adeq.state.ar.us
tel:479.443.2377
tel:479.443.9241
tel:501.658.4837
mailto:rwhite@mcclelland-engrs.com
http://www.mcclelland-engrs.com/
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